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May 24, 2023 
 
Via Electronic Mail 
 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: Notice of Exempt Modification – Facility Modification 

1111 East Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) currently maintains an existing 
wireless telecommunications facility at the above-referenced property address (the “Property”).  
The facility consists of antennas and remote radio heads attached to pipe masts on a mechanical 
equipment screening enclosure on the roof of the office building.  Equipment associated with the 
antennas is located inside the building.  Cellco’s existing facility was approved by the Siting 
Council in February of 1990 (Docket No. 120).  A copy of the Council’s Docket No. 120 
Decision and Order approval is included in Attachment 1. 

Cellco now intends to modify its facility by replacing three (3) existing antennas with 
three (3) new Samsung MT6407-77A antennas on the existing antenna pipe mounts.  Cellco also 
intends to remove nine (9) remote radio heads (“RRHs”) and install six (6) new RRHs adjacent 
to its antennas.  A set of project plans showing Cellco’s proposed facility modifications and new 
antennas and RRHs specifications are included in Attachment 2.  Cellco refers to this facility as 
its Riverside Facility. 

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73, for construction 
that constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2).  In accordance 
with R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to Greenwich’s Chief Elected 
Official and Land Use Officer. 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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The planned modifications to the facility fall squarely within those activities explicitly 
provided for in R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). 

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the 
existing tower.  The replacement antennas will be installed on Cellco’s existing antenna pipe 
mounts. 

2. The proposed modifications will not involve any change to ground-mounted 
equipment and, therefore, will not require the extension of the site boundary. 

3. The proposed modifications will not increase noise levels at the facility by six 
decibels or more, or to levels that exceed state and local criteria. 

4. The installation of Cellco’s new antennas and RRHs will not increase radio 
frequency (RF) emissions at the facility to a level at or above the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) safety standard.  A Calculated Radio Frequency Emissions Report for 
Cellco’s modified facility is included in Attachment 3.  The modified facility will be capable of 
providing Cellco’s 5G wireless service. 

5. The proposed modifications will not cause a change or alteration in the physical 
or environmental characteristics of the site. 

6. According to the attached Mount Analysis and Structural Reinforcement Design 
Report (the “Structural Report”), the host building, mechanical equipment screening structure 
and existing mounts can support Cellco’s proposed modifications.  A copy of the Structural 
Report is included in Attachment 4. 

A copy of the parcel map and Property owner information is included in Attachment 5.  
A Certificate of Mailing verifying that this filing was sent to municipal officials and the property 
owner is included in Attachment 6. 

For the foregoing reasons, Cellco respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to 
the above-referenced telecommunications facility constitutes an exempt modification under 
R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). 
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Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

 
Enclosures 
Copy to: 

Fred Camillo, Greenwich First Selectman 
Patrick LaRow, Director of Planning & Zoning  
Fountainhead Property LLC, Property Owner 
Aleksey Tyurin, Verizon Wiresless 
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